

RE: Combination chart - 4th floor

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Hooper, Anita (CAB)" <anita.hooper2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Kroeker, Zoë (CAB)" <zoe.kroeker@ontario.ca>, "Francis, Robert (CAB)" <robert.francis2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 25 May 2018 15:43:24 -0400
Attachments: Accord - principles.docx (26.69 kB)

Thanks Anita, this is great. A few comments / edits enclosed, based on further debrief from Martha today. To the extent that the list of areas of alignment is a placeholder I think we may want to remove it for now or put it on page two in square brackets, and we can flesh it out once we have greater certainty on the details (which will flow from the chart). Make sense?

On the chart, Kelly is working on her edits / comments so hopefully we will still be able to get it to Erin and Martha for their weekend reading.

Cheers,

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Hooper, Anita (CAB)
Sent: May 25, 2018 11:15 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Cc: Kroeker, Zoë (CAB) <Zoe.Kroeker@ontario.ca>; Francis, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Francis2@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Combination chart - 4th floor

Hi Karen,

I have taken a first stab at the principles section – using a hybrid of the Saskatchewan and BC examples. You'll see that I have taken some liberties providing a list of areas of alignment that will be further expanded in the latter part of the document. I expect that these will be revised several times, so these are a placeholder for now.

Happy to discuss (heading out for lunch shortly). There are many ways to structure this section. Without seeing the other sections, there may also be some overlap.

Thanks,
Anita

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: May 25, 2018 9:54 AM
To: Hooper, Anita (CAB) <Anita.Hooper2@ontario.ca>
Cc: Kroeker, Zoë (CAB) <Zoe.Kroeker@ontario.ca>; Francis, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Francis2@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Combination chart - 4th floor

Thanks Anita! Once we have Kelly's feedback we should roll it all up to a revised version for the ADMs

this afternoon.

No further direction on the mock up, other than stand down on the specific examples (e.g., child care) and focus instead on the chat and 'accord' template. Shamira was going to work on feedback for the top 5-10 alignment items that would be on the back page of that document, so once we have that feedback we can flesh those out. There is some work also on fleshing out the principles in the template – would you like to take a run at those using the examples WB shared previously?

Thanks,

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Hooper, Anita (CAB)
Sent: May 25, 2018 9:50 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Cc: Kroeker, Zoë (CAB) <Zoe.Kroeker@ontario.ca>; Francis, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Francis2@ontario.ca>
Subject: Combination chart - 4th floor

Hi Karen,

Here is a revised chart that includes feedback from Zoe and Rob.

Were there further instructions yesterday afternoon – on this document or the mock up? Is there anything I can do?

Thanks,
Anita

Anita Hooper
Senior Policy Advisor | Health and Social Policy
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office
416-325-4762 | anita.hooper2@ontario.ca

-